UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

September 2, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO: Lauren K. Gibson, Chief
License Renewal Projects Branch
Division of New and Renewed Licenses
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Lois M. James, Senior Project Manager /RA/
License Renewal Projects Branch
Division of New and Renewed Licenses
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NORTH ANNA POWER STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 -
AUGUST 27, 2021, SUMMARY: DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE
U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION AND DOMINION
REGARDING THE NORTH ANNA SUBSEQUENT LICENSE
RENEWAL - AN INCONSISTENCY IN DOCUMENTATION
REGARDING REACTOR COOLANT PUMP CODE CASE N-481,
TLAA 4.7.6 (EPID NO. L-2020-SLR-0000)

On August 27, 2021, the U.S. Nuclear Commission (NRC) staff met with the Virginia Electric
and Power Company (Dominion Energy) to discuss how Dominion Energy will age manage
cyclic fatigue in the fire water piping associated with the North Anna Power Station, Units 1

and 2, Subsequent License Renewal Application. The meeting summary is Enclosure 1 and the
list of attendees is Enclosure 2.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me via e-mail at Lois.James@nrc.gov.

Docket Nos. 50-338 and 50-339

Enclosures:
1. Meeting Summary
2. List of Attendees

cc: w/enclosure:
See next page

CONTACT: Lois M. James, NRR/DNRL
301-415-3306
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